
ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM  

ADDENDUM #2 
 

 

Bid No: APA-RFP-004-23 
 
 
Bid Title: Janitorial Supplies and Equipment  

 
 

Opening Date: Thursday, October 5, 2023 @ 1:30 p.m.  

ADDENDUM NUMBER: (2) Date: September 12, 2023 

PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT THE FOLLOWING CHANGES ARE APPLICABLE TO THE 

ORIGINAL SPECIFICATIONS OF THE ABOVE-REFERENCED RFP: 

This addendum includes the following: 
 

“Item #19              What surface?  There are several different kinds available. 

 
-Multi Surface – no particular surface specified 
   

Item #22              Are the Maxi pads an MT-4 size? Are they folded or a specific size?  Are they for a 

dispenser? 

 

-No size specified, not for dispenser 
 

Item #24              Disinfecting Wipes – Do you know how many in a canister or do you have a part number? 

 

-no part number provided, coreless. Number of wipes per canister not specified 
 
Item #28              Is this a concentrate or ready to use glass cleaner? 

 

-Concentrate 
 
Item #31              Do you know what size container these go in or if they are for a floor unit or wall?  There 

are 2 separate sizes and want to make sure to bid the correct one. 
They are currently using a wall unit 

 

Item #35              No gauge (thickness) or actual size provided, i.e. 38 x 58 or 43 x 48? 

Item #36              No gauge (thickness) or actual size provided, i.e. 38 x 58 or 43 x 48? 

Item #37              No gauge (thickness) provided 

Item #41              No gauge (thickness) provided 

 

For items #35, 36, 37, and 41, there was no additional information specified. You may 
include your company’s gauge for each with your proposal.  
 
Item #48              What is the gauge of the current liners?  Listed as 16 ml, but that is not a likely can liner 

thickness.  Could it be 1.6 mil or 16 micron? 

-1.6 mil 
 
Item #69              4 oz cone cups.  Do they need to fit in dispensers? If so, do you have a specific part 



number? 

-no need to fit a dispense/none specified.  
 

Will the bath tissue be evaluated by linear foot or sheet or just on case quantity?  For example, the 

Genuine Joe Bath Tissue is 400 sheets per roll, whereas most standard commercial bath tissues are 500 

sheets per roll. “ 
 
-case quantity, however it will be noted if vendors choose to propose the Genuine Joe Bath Tissue 
that there is less to the roll than most other commercial bath tissue. 
 
 
THIS ADDENDUM NOW BECOMES A PART OF THE ORIGINAL RFP. 

 
 
THE A D D E N D U M    ACKNOWLEDGMENT FORM SHALL BE SIGNED   BY AN A U T H O R I Z E D  

COMPANY REPRESENTATIVE, DATED AND RETURNED WITH THE RESPONSE. 

 

 

 

COMPANY:         
 
BY:          
 
TITLE:          
 
DATE:         
 
PHONE NUMBER:        
 
SIGNATURE:        

 


